Agenda Item No.______

Request for Town Council Action

TO:

The Honorable Mayor and Town Council

FROM:
Arosha Jayawickrema, Town Manager
DATE:            September 29, 2021


SUBJECT:
 Fee Waiver for Hungerford Park/New Britain Youth Museum, 193 Farmington Ave, Berlin 06037
Summary of Agenda Item:
Donna Veach, representing the New Britain Youth Museum @ Hungerford Park is requesting a fee waiver of Building Permit Fees in the amount of $165.00 for placement of two tents 20’ x 40’ on their patio area.  One tent is owned by Hungerford (value $3,300) and one is to be rented ($500).  
Action Needed:
Move to approve the request of the New Britain Youth Museum @ Hungerford Park, 193 Farmington Ave, Berlin to waive all fees associated with the installation of two tents on the patio area. The total amount of fees to be waived is $165.00.                        
Attachments:
Request for Fee Waiver Form
Town of Berlin Building Permit Application 

Letter to Town Council requesting fee waiver

Prepared By: 

Frank VanLinter, Building Official
